

EVAN GIPSON

CREATIVE ENGINEER (WEB · SOFTWARE · MUSIC)

 Austin, TX, 78613

 evangipson@gmail.com

 512.799.5180

WORK EXPERIENCE

2020 - 2022 ● ENGAGENCY

Tech Lead/Full Stack Web Developer

As a Sitecore Developer and Lead Tech, I supported large clients and worked with them on complex problems to make sure they delivered the best web experience possible to their customers. Responsibilities included managing small teams of junior devs, and working with PMs to meet schedules and deadlines.

2015 - 2020 ● LIFESIZE

Full-Stack Web Developer

I developed and maintained an international website with a small team for the world's leader in high definition video conferencing. I was also responsible for code review, project architecture, design, and training junior devs.

2013 - 2014 ● BRIGHTBOX, INC.

Web Developer, Server Admin, IT Support

I was responsible for building million-dollar brands, converting PSDs to HTML, coding out email blasts, and building out MODX and Wordpress websites.

2010 - 2012 ● WICKEYWARE, LLC

Senior Programmer, Audio Engineer

I developed, designed, coded, and tested a suite of iPhone and Android mobile apps on a small team.

2007 - 2010 ● WESTERN MICHIGAN LIBRARIES

Systems/Network Administrator

I worked using a ticket system, helped structure the Libraries' wiki, and participated in various hardware and software rollouts to over 200 end users.

EDUCATION

2006 - 2011



Western Michigan University

Bachelor's Degree: Computer Science

Minor: Mathematics

WORK SAMPLES

LIFESIZE WEBSITE

Lifesize is the world's leader in HD video conferencing. I helped develop and maintain the driver of the business, the website.

<https://lifesize.com/>

MINES OF MARS

Mines of Mars is a procedural atmospheric RPG mining game that is inspired by games like Metroid and Motherload that I created.

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.wickeyware.minesofmars>

ABOUT ME

I graduated from Western Michigan University with a bachelor's degree in Computer Science. My main interests are web-based development, software development, mobile development, UX and UI.

Other interests include public speaking, database administration, management, and abstract problem solving.

Areas of expertise include C#, .NET, JavaScript, maintaining code documentation, software design, software architecture, working with a team, and end-user interaction.

SKILLSET

C#/.NET

JavaScript

UX/UI

HTML5/CSS3

Sitecore

Python

PHP

Lua

C++/C

MySQL/MongoDB

Server Admin

Adobe Suite